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Addendum 3 

1. Can we change the RFP to state we will accept electronic submissions?  Answer: Yes.  The 
district will accept electronic transmission for the RFP. 
 

2. What languages  are you looking for the s ys tem to be trans lated or able to be trans lated 
into?   Ans wer: Spanis h and Englis h as  well as  others .   

 
 

3. Is  the ability to manage and update the trans la tions  for the platform a requirement for the 
dis trict?  Ans wer: Yes , if pos s ible, it is  des ired but not required.  

4. Can you provide s ome deta il on your Open Enrollment proces s ? Is  this  an applica tion proces s , 
does  this  require a  lottery?  Ans wer:  Can you provide s ome deta il on your Open Enrollment 
proces s ? Is  this  an applica tion proces s , does  this  require a  lottery?  Ans wer: 

  
Zone Choice. Students who are domiciled in a magnet school’s RPAA also may participate in their 
respective middle or elementary school zone choice. Elementary and middle school students who are 
domiciled in a magnet school’s zone and select the school as one of their choices shall be given a 
preference for an assignment to the magnet school, subject to the authority of the Superintendent to 
reserve a number of spaces at each magnet school for the choice period.  
Capacity. The Superintendent shall determine the number of spaces available in each magnet school 
for out-of-zone students prior to the magnet application date.   
Lottery 
Elementary and Middle Schools.  In each grade level, if fewer students apply for admission than the 
space available in such grade for out-of-zone students, all applicants shall be admitted.  If more 
students apply for admission than the number of spaces available in a grade for out-of-zone students, 
students shall be admitted by random lottery.  
High Schools.  If fewer students apply for admission than the space available for out-of-zone 
students, all applicants shall be admitted.  If more students apply for admission than the number of 
spaces available for out-of-zone students, students shall be admitted by random lottery.   

  
WS/FCS has choice transfers for High School Students that occur during the choice period.  We usually have 
more than 1200 annually.  The second type of transfer we have are known as a special transfer.  These can 
happen anytime during the school year with a good substantial reason.  Currently due to the Pandemic we 
have over 2500 special transfers to process.   

  
  

5. Are there addres s -bas ed res trictions  for what types  of programs  a s tudent can apply to bas ed on 
where they live?  Ans wer: No, but we do have recommended feeder pathways  bas ed on s chool 
programming. 



6. In the district's student assignment rules, it notes that parents are able to appeal a transfer 
decision, are you looking for families to appeal online? Answer: We would like to have an online 
appeal process. We currently handle that by having parents complete a form.   

 
7. Is  the dis trict looking to notify families  via  email and text or are other communica tion methods  

neces s ary as  well? Ans wer: We would like to have various  forms  of communica tion to remove 
acces s  barriers .  
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